Doug Chorvat, Jr.

Clerk of Circuit Court & Comptroller - Hernando County
20 N. Main Street, Brooksville, FL 34601 - (352) 754-4201

TO: Tourist Development Council (TDC) Members
FROM: Department of Financial Services
CC: Doug Chorvat, Joshua Stringfellow, Toni Brady, Tammy Heon, Shaun Kusnierczak

SUBJECT: October 2022 Tourist Development Tax Collections from September 2022 Activity
DATE: November 15th, 2022

Comparison of Collections Current Year to Prior Year

Current Year Prior Year

Tourist Development Tax- October Collections for September Activity $ 116,200 $ 107,235

Destination Development- October Collections for September Activity $ 29,050 | $ 26,809

Total $ 145,250 | $ 134,044

Year-to-Date $ 145250 | $ 134,044

Fiscal Year Revenue Comparison
m 2019 m2020 m 2021 m 2022 m 2023
$250,000
$200,000
$150,000
$100,000
$50,000 -
Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
Revenue Activity Reported
160000

140000
120000

i

Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22 May-22 Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22
W Hotel/Motel  m Residential/Other  m Campground/RV

o

Revenue Activity Reported $92,138
by Category 63%

$1,542
M Hotel/Motel 1%
M Campground-RV Parks

HResidential/Other ' $51,569
36%




